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From: Greg Minikel

To: Sue Reilly; Billy Hutterer; Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky; Bill Schlei
Cc: StreetConcerns

Subject: RE: Sign Request Dewey St at Kwik Trip

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 1:44:05 PM

Attachments: Aerial Photo of Dewey St. at Kwik Trip & Festival Food.pdf

Ald. Schlei & Chief Reimer,

| called John Junk back and left him a voicemail stating that | would forward this request to the P.D.
to find out if we have any accident data at this location due to U-turns.

If done correctly, it is probably not a big deal, but | would imagine people are pulling out of Kwik Trip
and then slowing down for the U-turn and the traffic coming from behind them are speeding like a
race car.

| also stated in the message that this would need to go to Public Safety for action on the request for
the No U-Turn Sign.

Do you feel that we should put this request on the April P.S. Committee Agenda?? Thanks.

From: Sue Reilly

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Cc: StreetConcerns <streetconcerns@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Sign Request Dewey St at Kwik Trip

John Junk (973-3592) called to request a No U-Turn sign be placed on Dewey Street on the Median
across from the exit to Kwik Trip. He stated there are a lot of cars that pull out and make a u-turn
around the median which has caused many near accidents.

Please check and contact him with your findings.

Sue Reilly
City of Manitowoc DPI
Administrative Support Specialist
Streets & Sanitation, Parks,
Cemetery, Buildings & Grounds
Office: (920)686-6550

Fax: (920)686-6525

Shop: (920)686-6526
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